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Please give me a call to discuss. r/Dan

Dan Perron

Bureau of Assisted Living Director

Division of Quality Assurance

Wisconsin Department of Health Services
daniel. perron@wisconsin.gov
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NOTICE: This E-mail and any attachments may contain confidential information. Use and further
disclosure of the information by the recipient must be consistent with applicable laws, regulations
and agreements. If you receive this E-mail in error, please notify the sender; delete the E-mail; and
do not use, disclose or store the information it contains.

From: Bott, Cheryl M - DHS <Cheryl.Bott@dhs.wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, May 3, 2022 10:20 AM

To: Perron, Daniel } - DHS <Daniel Perron@dhs.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: FW: Daily Press Clips May 3, 2022

Hi Dan,

In the news clips below, the story continues about the involuntary discharge of an elderly
woman. [’m curious about the circumstances that led to the dismissal of the violations at
ProHealth Care Regency Senior Community New Berlin. Any insights? Learning
opportunities as a result of this decision?

Thanks,
ahe@ L

Cheryl Bott

Sr. Quality Assurance Program Specialist (QAPS)

Bureau of Assisted Living

Division of Quality Assurance

Wisconsin Department of Health Services

Ph: 608-206-6148
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NOTICE: This E-mail and any attachments may contain confidential information. Use and further
disclosure of the information by the recipient must be consistent with applicable laws, regulations



	Page 1

